Date: Tuesday, July 52016 10:12 AM
Subject: RE: State Air Agency Group Issues Mode! Clean Power Plan Rule (National Law Review)
From: Erica Bowman

Marty Durbin || GGG Ay Fare <_ sari Fink | | GGG <2t eny

Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 9:31 AM
To: Marty Durbin; Amy Farrell; Sari Fink; Katie Ehly
Subject: RE: State Air Agency Group Issues Model Clean Power Plan Rule (National Law Review)

Redacted

To:

From: Marty Durbin

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 8:13 AM

To: Amy Farrell; Sari Fink; Erica Bowman; Katie Ehly

Subject: State Air Agency Group Issues Model Clean Power Plan Rule (National Law Review)

Redacted

Marty

From: HPS Alerts <_ > on behalf of HPS Alerts <

Reply-To: HPS Alerts «
Date: Tuesday, July 5, ZUlb at /.51 ANI

To: _enewsdaily <

Subject: API Morning Briefing - Tuesday, July 5, 2016

State Air Agency Group Issues Model Clean Power Plan Rule (National Law Review)

(7/1) Friedland and Landfried write that the National Association for Clean Air Agencies (‘“NACAA”) has released a
model Clean Power Plan (“CPP”) rule as aresource for state air agencies. The model rule highlights possible
strategies forincorporating energy efficiency into state plans, and therefore provides valuable insight into the types of
measures that companies can expect to face if the CPP moves forward. Under the CPP, each state mustdevelop a
plan for achieving its particular carbon dioxide emissions reduction target established under the rule. The NACAA
model rule is intended to serve as aresource for the state air agencies that must develop those state plans.
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